

Exhibit 2

# PROPOSED

## RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, PERTAINING TO RATES, FEES, AND CHARGES AT FORT LAUDERDALE-HOLLYWOOD INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT ("AIRPORT"); AMENDING SECTION 39.2 OF THE BROWARD COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE ("ADMINISTRATIVE CODE"); MODIFYING AND ESTABLISHING CERTAIN FEES AT THE AIRPORT; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Section 2-3 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances requires the Broward County Board of County Commissioners (the "Board") to establish, through the adoption of a resolution, the rates, fees, and charges for the services and facilities provided at the Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport ("Airport"); and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend Section 39.2 of the Broward County Administrative Code to modify and establish certain fees at the Airport, NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Section 39.2 of the Broward County Administrative Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

**39.2. Rates, Fees, and Charges — Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport.**

...

e. Security Charges.

1. Charges for Airport Issued Identification Media:

...

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24

- (b) ~~Failure to notify and/or return Airport Issued Identification Media as a result of termination or separation from the sponsor company or as a result of Airport Issued Identification Media audit~~ ..... 175.00
- (e) New, replacement, reinstatement (if applicable), or renewal of Airport Issued Identification Media (this fee does not include charges associated with Code violations or citations) ..... 25.00
- ~~(d)~~ (c) Criminal background check required by CFR 1542 (Fingerprinting): ~~¶~~This charge shall be the fee established from time to time by the Federal Transportation Security Administration.
- ~~(e)~~ (d) The following are exempt from the charges in subparagraphs ~~(e)~~ (b) and ~~(d)~~ (c) above: County employees, Sheriff employees assigned to the Airport, Airport Rescue Fire ~~Fighters~~ Firefighters assigned to the Airport, and County contractors and subcontractors performing work at the Airport.
- (f) (e) Reassessment of fees. The Director of Aviation or designee shall have the authority to adjust the foregoing security charges to recover future costs of processing identification badges and conducting background checks.

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscoring type are additions.

1 n. Lost Keys. There shall be a charge for replacing lost or damaged keys, lost  
2 or damaged padlocks, and changing out key cores ~~in the Terminals at the Airport,~~ as  
3 follows:

4 1. Per key charge for ~~lost or unaccounted for key,~~  
5 unaccounted for, or damaged keys:

6 (a) Brass Key ..... \$ 50.00

7 (b) Electronic Key ..... 90.00

8 2. Per core charge due to Core change due to for lost, or  
9 unaccounted for, or damaged keys, per or cores:

10 (a) Brass Key Core ..... 45.00

11 (b) Electronic Key Core ..... 200.00

12 3. Electronic padlock charge for lost, unaccounted for, or  
13 damaged padlock ..... 210.00

14 ~~3.~~ 4. Lock Out Fee ..... 25.00

15 4. 5. Reassessment of fees. The Director of Aviation or designee  
16 shall have the authority to adjust the foregoing fees for lost,  
17 unaccounted for, or damaged keys and cores fees to recover  
18 future costs of providing keys and cores.

19 ...

20 Section 2. Severability.

21 If any portion of this Administrative Code Resolution is determined by any court to  
22 be invalid, the invalid portion will be stricken, and such striking will not affect the validity  
23 of the remainder of this Administrative Code Resolution. If any court determines that this  
24 Administrative Code Resolution, in whole or in part, cannot be legally applied to any

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in  
underscored type are additions.

1 individual, group, entity, property, or circumstance, such determination will not affect the  
2 applicability of this Administrative Code Resolution to any other individual, group, entity,  
3 property, or circumstance.

4 Section 3. Inclusion in the Broward County Administrative Code.

5 It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners that the provisions of this  
6 Administrative Code Resolution become part of the Broward County Administrative Code  
7 as of the effective date. The sections of this Administrative Code Resolution may be  
8 renumbered or relettered and the word "resolution" may be changed to "section," "article,"  
9 or such other appropriate word or phrase to the extent necessary in order to accomplish  
10 such intention.

11 Section 4. Effective Date.

12 This Administrative Code Resolution is effective upon adoption.

13  
14 ADOPTED this            day of            , 2021.

15  
16 Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:  
17 Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney

18 By /s/ Yesenia Alfonso            04/20/2021  
19            Yesenia Alfonso            (date)  
20            Assistant County Attorney

**PROPOSED**

21 By /s/ Alexander J. Williams, Jr.   04/20/2021  
22            Alexander J. Williams, Jr.            (date)  
23            Senior Assistant County Attorney

24 YA/ch  
Chapter 39 Security Charges Admin Code Reso  
04/20/2021  
80071.0090

Coding:            Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in  
underscored type are additions.